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Standard Reference Material U-030
Uranium Isotopic Standard

234U 235U 236U 238U
Atom percent 0.0190 3.046 0.0204 96.915

+.0001 +.003 +.0001 +.003
Weight percent 0.0187 3.009 0.0202 96.953

The material consists of highly purified oxide, U;Og. The atomic weight of the
material is calculated to be 237.958 using the nuclidic masses 234.0409; 235.0439;

236.0457 and 238.0508. Qgga

The values for 234U and 23¢U were calculated fromg at the National
Bureau of Standards. The samples were spiked w1th & to approximate the
2347 concentration, the ratios 233U to 234U a ijéU were measured on a
triple-filament equipped surface 1on1zat10n m ectr§ r with ion-multiplier amplifier
circuits. ,,«f

The values for 235U and 2 ”ﬁl €. Ci ated from measurements of the 235U to

2387 ratio made at the Nat; St andards on a triple-filament, surface ionization
mass spectrometer equippé! a lé%amphﬁer circuits. The observed ratios were corrected
for mass dlscnmma.t«lﬁ% eif@cts y intercomparison with synthetic mixtures prepared at the
3percent235L[§§e} purlty“sU and 2380,

The limits mdlcated for the isotopic concentrations are. at least as large as the
95-percent confidence limits for a single determination, and include terms for inhomogene-

ities in the material as well as analytical error. The 235U to 232U ratio for this standard,
0.03143, is known to at least 0.1 percent.

Mass spectrometry measurements at NBS were made by E. L. Garner on solutions
prepared by L. A, Machlan.

The overall direction and coordination of the technical measurements leading to
certification were performed under the chairmanship of W. R. Shields.

The technical and support aspects in the preparation, certification, and issuance of this

Standard Reference Material were coordinated through the Office of Standard Reference
Materials by J. L. Hague.

Washington, D. C. 20234 W. Wayne Meinke, Chief
April 21, 1969 Office of Standard Reference Materials

(This certificate supersedes certificate of October 1, 1958)





